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From: Erica Hill <ehill@raymore.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 11:17 PM 

Subject: Open Record Requests

 
 

I have received your requests for the following information for the 15 addresses listed
below.

 

1. OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need attention and any
fees due currently.
2. Open Code Violations or fines due that need attention currently.
3. Unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

 

Addresses:
1015 Bristol Drive, 04-05-21-000-000-005.114
733 Carlisle Drive, 04-05-21-000-000-005.097
1015 Wellington Court, 04-05-21-000-000-552.000
2188 East Sierra Drive, 04-01-12-000-000-032.087
526 Bradford Court, 04-01-12-000-000-032.104
413 W Heritage Drive, 04-02-09-400-000-001.047
408 W Heritage Drive, 04-02-09-400-000-001.042
416 Wiltshire Drive, 04-02-09-400-000-001.056
414 W Heritage Drive, 04-02-09-400-000-001.045
415 Wiltshire Drive, 04-02-09-400-000-001.068
819 Garnes Street, 04-04-20-000-000-680.000
1518 Eagle Glen Circle, 04-04-17-400-001-002.121
716 Westminster Court, 04-05-21-000-000-473.000
1703 Rolling Rock Rd, 04-04-20-000-000-188.000
735 Carlisle Dr, 04-05-21-000-000-005.098

 

There are no open, pending, or expired permits or demolition permits that need attention
or fees due, no code assessments, and no open violations for any of these properties.

 

Please confirm receipt.

 
Erica Hill, CMC/MRCC
City Clerk

City of Raymore

100 Municipal Circle, Raymore, MO 64083

P: 816-892-3012   F: 816-331-8724

ehill@raymore.com

www.Raymore.com/CityClerk
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